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Rawlings, Alexandra

From: Ed Fothergill [edf@nas.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Rawlings, Alexandra

Cec: David Tang; 'Frisina, Filomena'; Al Frisina; Ralph Frisina
Subject: City of Hamilton Urban Official Plan

Ms. Alexandra Rawlings
Office of the City Clerk
City of Hamilton

Dear Alexandra:

Please be advised that | wish to appear as a delegation at the meeting of the City of Hamilton Planning
Committee on Tuesday, April 5, 2011 to speak to the City on behalf of 1507565 Ontario Inc. with
respect to the City of Hamilton Official Plan, which was recently approved by the Province, as it applies
to the Elfrida area.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

Ed Fothergill, MCIP, RPP

President

Fothergill Planning & Development Inc.
62 Daffodil Cres.

Ancaster, ON L9K 1E1

P: 905-577-1077

F. 905-546-0545

edf@nas.net
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